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Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: URGENT Discrepancy in SJR yeartype in floodplain inundation and CalSim

Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 3:20 PM

To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


I will download, but wanted to get to you asap.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Unger, Sophie <Sophie.Unger@icf.com>
Date: Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 2:59 PM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: URGENT Discrepancy in SJR yeartype in floodplain inundation and CalSim
To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Ellis, Gregg <Gregg.Ellis@icf.com>
Cc: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <Barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Hi Cathy,


Here’s the file with corrected Clear Creek plots for dry and criƟcal water year types. Actually, I’ve included the plots for all water year types because in this case it as simple to include all water


year types as to include the dry and criƟcal years only.


I believe this completes the list of informaƟon you requested. Please let me know if you need anything else.


Thanks,


Sophie


[Quoted text hidden]


WUA_Spawning_and_Rearing_Plots_Clear Creek_correct_WYT_3.27.2019.xlsx
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